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PHYSICAL PLANT DEPARTMENT

February 6, 2017

Mr. Tim Fortner

Whitney Anderson Building Group
7258 Memphis Arlington Road
Bartlett, Tennessee 38135-1920

Dear Tim:

This letter of reference will serve as a testament to the masonry installation
and restoration projects completed by Whitney Anderson Building Group on the
Rhodes College campus. Over the past 10 years, Whitney Anderson Building Group
has performed interior and exterior installation of brick, rubble stone and limestone
and also miscellaneous tuck pointing and waterproofing including exterior
restoration on Palmer Hall, Robb Hall, Kennedy Hall, Voorhies Hall, Burrow Hall
and Burrow Refectory. The work was completed per the plans and specifications
and always completed in a timely manner and with outstanding workmanship.

We look forward to the next masonry project with Whitney Anderson Building
Group.

Sincerely, \/’l/\

Brian E. Foshee
Director of Physical Plant

2000 NORTH PARKWAY, MEMPHIS, TN 38112-1690. TELEPHONE (901) 843-3870, FAX (901) 843-3594, WWW.RHODES.EDU



